From: Michael Mace <MACEM®@pfm.com>

Sent: Tuesday, February 6, 2018 6:08 PM
To: Brooks, Jody L. - Chief Legal Officer
Subject: Fw: Counsel Recommendations

[External Email - Exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links from unknown senders or
unexpected email.]

FYIl - Counsel suggestions from JP.
MM

From: Gredell, Jason

Sent: Tuesday, February 6, 2018 3:19 PM

To: Michael Mace

Cc: Plunkett, Kevin

Subject: Counsel Recommendations

Mike-

Below (v-cards attached) are recommendations for Energy M&A / Corporate counsel as well as local counsel. I'm
assuming there are going to be an usually high number of conflicted parties so I've included 4 potential candidates. As
you know, David Kurzweil from L&W worked on SIRPP. He's regarded as the best in the industry so it may be good to
start with David and his team. That being indicated, these are exception firms that would do a great job for JEA. I've
included local counsel which may be worth considering given the circumstances and peculiarities of FL sunshine law. Let
us know if you have any questions or want to discuss.

Thanks,

jason

1. Energy M&A / Corporate Counsel
e Latham & Watkins

David A. Kurzweil
Latham & Watkins LLP
Partner

=1.212.906.1307 Waork
David. Kurzweil@lw.com

8385 Third Avenue
Mew York, MY 100224834

e Skadden Arps
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Michael P. Rogan
Skadden, Arps, Slate, Meagher & Flo..
Partnar

-1 {202} 371-7550 vwwark
michael.rogan@skadden.com

1440 Mew Yark dve, W

Washington, D.C, 20005
hitp:/fwwon skadden, com/profession.,,

e Jones Day

Lizanne Thomas
Jones Day
Partner

+1.404,581.8411 wWark
Ithomas@jonesday.com
1420 Peachtree Street, M.E,,
Suite 800

Atlanta, Georgia 30309-3053
United 5tates of America

s Ropes & Gray

Marke 8. Zatylny
Ropes & Gray
Partnar

=1 617 951 7930 Work

Marko. Zatylny@ropeasgray.com
Prudential Tower

300 Boylston Streat

Boston, Massachusetts 0219..,
hitp:frwew ropesgray.com/bi..

2.Local / FL Counsel
e Gray Robinson

Kenneth B. Jacobs

GrayRobinsan, P.A,

Managing Shareholder, Jacksonville
904-598-9929 Wark

904-534-2955 Mobils
kenjacobs@gray-robinsan.cam
kenJacobsi@gray-robinson.com

50 Morth Laura Street, Suite 1100
Jacksonville, Flarida 32202
http:/fwww, gray-robinson.com/attar,.,

o Foley & Lardner
[Waiting on primary contact which | will send over later today]
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